














From: Megan Myers
To: Funk, Andrew [IBPE]
Cc: Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]
Subject: FW: New Practice Model Phase 3
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 3:37:51 PM
Attachments: NPM Phase 3 proposal - site 10.pdf

NPM Phase 3 proposal - site 17.pdf
rfp_pr_tabs_and_caps_final.pdf
rfp_pr_unit_of_use_final.pdf
rfp_pr_liquids_final.pdf

 
This contains sites 10 and 17 along with supplemental pdfs.
 

From: Megan Myers 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Funk, Andrew [IBPE] <Andrew.Funk@iowa.gov>
Cc: 'Jorgenson, Debbie [IBPE]' <Debbie.Jorgenson@iowa.gov>; Anthony Pudlo (apudlo@iarx.org)
<apudlo@iarx.org>; Kate Gainer <kgainer@iarx.org>; Michael Andreski
<Michael.Andreski@drake.edu>
Subject: New Practice Model Phase 3
 
Dear Andrew,
 
Thirteen NPM pharmacies are seeking approval to join NPM Phase 3.  We would like to present their
site specific proposals (need to send in multiple emails due to size of attachments) at the upcoming
board meeting.
 
Similar to Phase 4, I have included the overall IPA document as background of our guiding principles
for this pilot, and have highlighted what was changed based on board feedback in May.  We
continue to welcome feedback on this initiative. 
 
Thank you!
Sincerely,
Megan
 

mailto:mmyers@iarx.org
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Revised Date: 10/26/2014 
Process: Final Product Verification of Tablets and 


Capsules Filled with the Retail Filling Process 
(RFP) 


SOP number: WAG.SOP.RX-020 
 


 
DEPARTMENT: Pharmacy and Retail Operations & 
Planning 
 


 
PROCESS DESCRIPTION  This document provides the process for product verification of tablets and capsules for prescriptions filled 


with the Retail Filling Process (RFP). 
DEPARTMENT Pharmacy 
AUDIENCE Pharmacist 


 
STEP # INSTRUCTIONS KEY POINTS / ILLUSTRATIONS 


1. Verify the 
Patient 
Label with 
the Leaflet 


A) Retrieve one prescription from the Quarantine Bin to begin final 
product verification. 
  
o For all prescriptions filled following the Retail Filling Process 


(RFP), the Pharmacist of Record must complete product 
verification. 
 


o Follow the Traditional Product Verification process for any 
prescriptions that could not be completed using RFP (ex. CII 
medications). 


o If dispensing a Target Drug, review and complete the 
Target Drug GFD Checklist 


 
B) Review the filled medication and the prescription leaflet through the 


clear side of the prescription bag. 


o If you are unable to verify the prescription while inside the bag, 
open the bag and vial as needed. 


 
C) Verify that the patient name on each patient label matches the patient 


name on the prescription leaflet. 
 


D) Verify that the medication name, strength, and dosage form on each 
patient label matches the medication name, strength, and dosage 
form on the prescription leaflet. 
 


E) If the patient name or medication name, strength, and dosage form 
does not match, remove the leaflet and medication from the bag and 
send the prescription back to the RFP technician for correction.  
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2. Verify the 


Product 


 
A) If the prescription is a controlled substance, use professional 


judgment and follow DEA, federal, and state regulations to determine 
if the prescription should be dispensed.  Follow GFD Policy and 
Procedure 
 


B) Verify that the markings, shape, and color of the medication in the vial 
match the drug description information section on the prescription 
leaflet. 
 


o If the medication is dispensed in a manufacturer stock bottle, 
verify that the NDC on each manufacturer stock bottle 
matches the NDC on the prescription leaflet. 


 
C) Ensure the quantity dispensed matches the quantity on the 


prescription leaflet. 
 
o If dispensing more than one vial or manufacturer stock bottle, 


ensure each patient label is marked 1/3, 2/3, etc.  If not 
indicated, write this down on each patient label. 


 
D) If any of the dispensed medication’s information does not match the 


information on the prescription leaflet remove the leaflet and 
medication from the bag and send it back to the RFP technician for 
correction. 


 
E) Verify that the medication is dispensed with a child resistant cap. If 


the leaflet indicates the patient’s preference is SNAP cap, verify a 
SNAP cap is used.  


 
F) If applicable, complete hardcopy documentation requirements per 


federal and state regulations. 
 


 
 


B 
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3. Complete 


Product 
Verification 


 
A) Ensure all other required documentation is packaged with the 


prescription when indicated on the leaflet. 
 


o If a medication guide is required, ensure it is included in the bag. 
 
B) Using your clinical judgment, if you feel a consultation is necessary 


clearly write “See RPh” and the reason for the consultation on the 
front of the prescription leaflet. 
 


C) Place the verified sealed prescription bag in the green ready bin on 
the filling counter. 


 
o If the prescription is a refrigerated item, place in front of the 


green ready bin so the technician can file in the refrigerator. 
 


o Ensure the green ready bin is located on the filling counter in 
a location that is not patient facing and maintains the privacy 
and PHI of the ready prescriptions.  


 
D) Select the next prescription to perform product verification. 
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Revised Date: 10/10/2014 
Process: Final Product Verification for Unit of Use Items 


Filled with the Retail Filling Process (RFP) 
SOP number: WAG.SOP.RX-021 


 


 
DEPARTMENT: Pharmacy and Retail Operations & 
Planning 
 


 
PROCESS DESCRIPTION   This document provides the process for product verification of unit of items filled with the Retail Filling 


Process (RFP). 
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


 If dispensing a Target Drug, review and complete the 
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
open the bag as needed. 


 
C) Verify that the patient name on each patient label matches the patient 


name on the prescription leaflet. 


D) Verify that the medication name, strength, and dosage form on each 
patient label matches the medication name, strength, and dosage form 
on the prescription leaflet. 


E) If the patient name or medication name, strength, and dosage form 
does not match, remove the leaflet and medication from the bag and 
send the prescription back to the RFP technician for correction. 


  


 


Walgreen Co. Proprietary and Confidential Information. Internal Use Only. Page 1 of 2 Standard Operating Procedure 
 



http://snetapp.walgreens.com/prodpublisher/rxfilling/accepting_and_dispensing/traditional_pr_unit_of_use_final.htm

http://snetapp.walgreens.com/prodpublisher/rxfilling/target_drug_good_faith_dispensing/td_gfd_policy.pdf





 
2. Verify the 


Product 


 
A) If the prescription is a controlled substance, use professional judgment 


and follow DEA, federal, and state regulations to determine if the 
prescription should be dispensed.  Follow GFD Policy and Procedure. 


B) Verify that the NDC on each manufacturer package or stock bottle 
matches the NDC on the prescription leaflet. 


C) Ensure the quantity dispensed matches the quantity on the 
prescription leaflet. 


o If there are multiple packages or bottles, ensure each patient 
label is marked 1/3, 2/3, etc.  If not indicated, write this down 
on each patient label.  


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


E) Verify that the medication is dispensed with a child resistant cap if 
dispensing a manufacturer sealed bottle. If the leaflet indicates the 
patient’s preference is SNAP cap, verify a SNAP cap is used.  


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


o If a medication guide is required, ensure it is included in the 
bag. 


B) Using your clinical judgment, if you feel a consultation is necessary 
clearly write “See RPh” and the reason for the consultation on the front 
of the prescription leaflet. 


C) Place the verified sealed prescription bag in the green ready bin on the 
filling counter. 


o If the prescription is a refrigerated item, place in front of the 
green ready bin so the technician can file in the refrigerator. 


o Ensure the green ready bin is located on the filling counter in a 
location that is not patient facing and maintains the privacy 
and PHI of the ready prescriptions.  


D) Select the next prescription to perform product verification. 
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Revised Date: 10/26/2014 
Process: Final Product Verification of Liquids Filled with 


the Retail Filling Process (RFP)  
SOP number: WAG.SOP.RX-019 


 


 
DEPARTMENT: Pharmacy and Retail Operations & 
Planning 
 


 
PROCESS DESCRIPTION  This document provides the process for product verification of liquids filled with the Retail Filling Process (RFP).  
DEPARTMENT Pharmacy 
AUDIENCE Pharmacy Team Members 


 
STEP # INSTRUCTIONS KEY POINTS / ILLUSTRATIONS 
 


1. Verify the 
Patient 
Label with 
the Leaflet 


 
A) Retrieve the filled liquid prescription from the tote to begin final product 


verification. 


o For all prescriptions filled following the Retail Filling Process (RFP), 
the Pharmacist of Record must complete product verification. 


o Follow the Traditional Product Verification process for any 
prescriptions that could not be completed using RFP (ex. CII 
medications). 


 If dispensing a Target Drug, review and complete the Target 
Drug GFD Checklist 


 
B) Review the filled medication and the prescription leaflet through the clear 


side of the prescription bag. 


o If you are unable to verify the prescription while inside the bag, open 
the bag as needed. 


 
C) Verify that the patient name on each patient label matches the patient name 


on the prescription leaflet. 
 


D) Verify that the medication name, strength, and dosage form on each patient 
label matches the medication name, strength, and dosage form on the 
prescription leaflet. 
 


E) If the patient name or medication name, strength, and dosage form does not 
match, remove the leaflet and medication from the bag and send the 
prescription back to the RFP technician for correction. 
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2. Verify the 
Product 


A) If the prescription is a controlled substance, use professional judgment and 
follow DEA, federal, and state regulations to determine if the prescription 
should be dispensed.  Follow GFD Policy and Procedure. 


B) Retrieve the liquid stock bottle from the tote and verify that the NDC on the 
stock bottle matches the NDC on the prescription leaflet.  


o If the medication was filled with a “return to stock bottle”, verify the 
medication name and manufacturer matches the information on the 
prescription leaflet.  


o Visually inspect the filled medication and compare it to the 
information contained on the prescription leaflet to help determine if 
the prescription was filled correctly.  


C) Ensure the quantity dispensed matches the quantity on the prescription 
leaflet. 


D) If any of the dispensed medication’s information does not match the 
information on the prescription leaflet remove the leaflet and medication from 
the bag and send it back to the RFP technician for correction. 


E) Verify that the medication is dispensed with a child resistant cap. If the leaflet 
indicates the patient’s preference is SNAP cap, verify a SNAP cap is used.  


o Ensure the cap is securely fastened to prevent any leakage. 


F) If applicable, complete hardcopy documentation requirements per federal 
and state regulations. 


 
  
 


3. Complete 
Product 
Verification 


A) Ensure all other required documentation is packaged with the prescription 
when indicated on the leaflet. 


o If a medication guide is required, ensure it is included in the bag. 


B) Using your clinical judgment, if you feel a consultation is necessary clearly 
write “See RPh” and the reason for the consultation on the front of the 
prescription leaflet. 


C) Place the verified sealed prescription bag in the green Ready Bin on the 
filling counter. 


o If the prescription is a refrigerated item, place in front of the green 
Ready Bin so the technician can file in the refrigerator. 


o When needed, pass the liquid stock bottle to the technician to be 
returned to the shelf. 


o Ensure the green ready bin is located on the filling counter in a 
location that is not patient facing and maintains the privacy and PHI 
of the ready prescriptions.  


D) Select the next prescription to perform product verification.  
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